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November 13, 2000 
 
 
Ken Duncan 
1400 Veterans Drive Lot 24 
Richland Center, WI 53581 
 
 

RE:  CASE CLOSURE Approved 
COMMERCE # 53581-8712-50 
Duncan Property, 25450 County Hwy. Y, Richland Center, WI 

 
 
Dear Mr. Duncan: 
 
The closure request for the above named site was received by the Department on September 
29, 2000 and reviewed for closure on October 12, 2000, by the Site Review Staff of the 
PECFA Bureau.  Using the standards established in Chapter NR 700, the Department has 
determined that this site has been remediated to a level that is protective of human health and 
the environment.  The Department considers this site to meet environmental standards and no 
further action is necessary. 
 
The case may be re-opened in the future if site conditions indicate that any contamination that 
might remain poses a threat to human health or the environment.  The need for additional 
remediation would be determined and required if necessary.  If subsequent information 
indicates a need to reopen this case, any original claim under the PECFA fund would also 
reopen and reimbursed to the extent of any remaining eligibility. 
 
Thank you for your efforts in restoring Wisconsin’s environment.  If you have any additional 
questions, please call me at the number listed below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Will M. Myers 
Site Reviewer 
Bureau of PECFA 
Phone 608-261-7718, FAX 608-267-1381 
 
 
 
 
Cc. , Ronald Anderson, Metco, La Crosse, WI 


	Brenda J. Blanchard, Secretary

